


Criminal Justice, Public Safety and
Emergency Communications Committee

Meeting Minutes
January 21, 2016

PRESENT: Vice Chairman Daniel Degear
Supervisor Richard Bargabos
Supervisor Darrin Ball
Supervisor Joseph Magliocca

ALSO: County Administrator Mark Scimone
2nd Assistance District Attorney Elizabeth Healy
Emergency Management Director Ted Halpin
Sheriff Allen Riley
Undersheriff John Ball
Probation Director Joanne Miller
E911 Director Paul Hartnett
E911 Assistant Director Mellissa Hannan

ABSENT: Chairman Roger Bradstreet

The meeting was called to order by Committee Vice Chairman Daniel Degear at 8:45 a.m. in the Supervisors
large conference room.

Minutes:
The minutes of the December 22, 2015 meeting were unanimously approved on the motion of

Supervisor Ball and second of Vice Chairman Degear.

District Attorney’s Office:
2nd Assistance District Attorney Elizabeth Healy presented the following resolutions:

Authorizing the Chairman to enter into an agreement (Crimes Against Revenue
Program – CARP Grant)
The Committee unanimously approved the resolution on the motion of Magliocca and
second of Ball.

Establishing salaries for 2016 for employees in the District Attorney’s Office (Crimes
Against Revenue Program – CARP Grant)
The Committee unanimously approved the resolution on the motion of Magliocca and
second of Ball.

Emergency Management:
Director Ted Halpin informed the Committee that the EMS Study has begun the process of

collecting relevant data. A brief survey has been emailed to non-provider stakeholders involved in EMS
about their perspective of EMS in Madison County. The survey will also be forwarded to the Board of
Supervisors for completion. The lead for the EMS study, Mike Ward, will make his first site visit January
25th through January 27th. He will come back in February to follow up with the Board of Supervisors.

Halpin stated that that the data dump from 911 for geocoding is to be done soon, and the



2

Emergency Operations Center (EOC) is starting to be built out. He recommended holding next month’s
meeting in the EOC if it is finished.

Sheriff’s Office:
Sheriff Allen Riley presented the following resolutions to the Committee:

Authorizing modification of the 2016 County budget (Inmate Hair Cuts)
The Committee unanimously approved the resolution on the motion of Ball and second of
Bargabos.

Authorizing the Chairman to enter into an agreement with FES Installations, Inc.
The Committee unanimously approved the resolution on the motion of Bargabos and
second of Magliocca.

Authorizing the Chairman to enter into an agreement with the NYS Division of
Homeland Security and Emergency Services and modifying the 2016 County budget
– Tactical Team Targeted Grant – 2015 SHSP Grant Program
The Committee unanimously approved the resolution on the motion of Ball and second of
Magliocca.

Authorizing the Chairman to enter into an agreement with Madison-Oneida BOCES
The Committee unanimously approved the resolution on the motion of Ball and second of
Magliocca.

Authorizing the Chairman to enter into a business associate agreement with
American Mobile Dental
The Committee unanimously approved the resolution on the motion of Bargabos and
second of Magliocca.

Authorizing attendance at an out-of-state conference (Child Fatality Review Team
Grant)
The Committee unanimously approved the resolution on the motion of Bargabos and
second of Ball.

Authorizing attendance at an out-of-state conference (Multi-Disciplinary Team
Grant)
The Committee unanimously approved the resolution on the motion of Bargabos and
second of Magliocca.

Probation:
Probation Director Joanne Miller discussed the possibility of arming Probation Officers in her

department with the Committee. Miller stated that officer safety is becoming a serious concern due to more
high risk individuals being sentenced to probation. In Madison County, over 100 individuals who have
committed serious felony-level offenses are under supervision, and Probation Officers are required by law
to conduct contacts with these individuals in their homes and in the community. Of the 12 designated
peace officers currently employed by the department, 11 would feel safer and would choose to carry a
firearm if given the opportunity. Of the 11 officers wishing to carry, 8 have prior firearms experience.
Additionally, arming the Probation Department will reduce the burden on the Sheriff’s Office to enter and
execute probation warrants. Sheriff Riley stated that that the rural nature of Madison County can also make
it difficult for Sheriff’s Officers to get to the scene of an incident quickly.



3

Miller stated that the trend across New York State to arm probation officers is increasing. A map of
New York that showed 63% of NY county probation departments are armed and 8% are currently in the
process of becoming armed, while others are considering it. Additionally, all federal probation officers and
NYS parole officers are currently armed.

A memo from Sheriff Riley detailed costs associated with initial and ongoing costs to train, arm and
certify 12 Probation officers to carry weapons. The initial cost for outfitting, equipment and psychological
exams would be in the range of $18,786, and recurring annual costs for equipment upkeep and training
would be approximately $3,000.

Miller stated that carrying a firearm would be voluntary. A policy would need to be formulated that
would include mandatory trainings and psychological exams, and give the director the authority to revoke
the privilege to carry a firearm.

Miller stated that the other figure to be considered is the increase in liability insurance, which could
be in the range of $3,000 annually per armed officer for a total of $36,000 for 12 officers. County
Administrator Scimone will contact our insurance carrier to determine what our liability insurance premium
would increase by if we armed 12 Probation Officers and how much we pay in liability coverage with our
armed Sheriff’s Department.

The Committee discussed the need to adjust to the changes in society including the significant drug
issues in Madison County. With improvements in leadership and staffing that have been made in the
Probation Department, they are more comfortable moving forward with this action than they would have
been previously. While they can see the benefits of arming probation officers in the field, they also
discussed the liability issues and other defensive tactics including pepper spray. It was agreed that arming
officers should not be voluntary, but all or nothing. In order to arm all of our field officers, it would need
to be negotiated with the union.

Miller will present a resolution for the Committee’s consideration at the February meeting.

E-911/Communications:
E911 Director Paul Hartnett presented the following resolutions to the Committee:

Authorizing the Chairman of the Board of Supervisors to enter into an agreement
with the NYS Division of Homeland Security and Emergency Services, Office of
Interoperability and Emergency Communications
The Committee unanimously approved the resolution on the motion of Ball and second of
Magliocca.

Hartnett informed the Committee that he met with Motorola engineering, project management and
Alcatel-Lucent to discuss reengineering of microwave hop to Troop D for 911 backup. The Verizon
Wireless lease for the Town of Fenner tower was received yesterday and provided to the County Treasurer.
Midstate is finishing up and the new vendor, Skywave, is taking over and will be doing site visits,
programming and new installs. With the Motorola radio contract coming to an end, there may be less
expensive portable radio options for the Highway Department. Hartnett will provide a list of options and
pricing next month.

Other Committee Business:
The following resolutions were presented to the Committee:

Reappointing a supervisor to the Jury Board
The Committee unanimously approved the resolution on the motion of Ball and second of
Bargabos.

Reappointing a member to the Madison County Traffic Safety Board
The Committee unanimously approved the resolution on the motion of Ball and second of
Bargabos.



4

Authorizing the modification of the 2016 adopted County budget (Public Defender
Grants)
The Committee unanimously approved the resolution on the motion of Bargabos and
second of Magliocca.

Preferred Agenda:
The Committee unanimously approved wrapping all resolutions into a Criminal Justice Preferred

Agenda for the February 9th Board Meeting on a motion of Ball and second of Magliocca.

Adjournment:
The Committee adjourned at 9:46 a.m. on the motion of Magliocca and second of Ball.

Next Meeting Date:
Thursday, February 18, 2016 in the Supervisors Large Conference Room.

Respectfully submitted by Christine J. Coe on behalf of Chairman Roger D. Bradstreet.






















































